



MUSTAFA KOCADAĞ

mustafa.kocadag@hbslaw.asia +855 (0) 85 555 777 / 16 555 777

POSITION	Partner/Head of Capital Market and M&A
LOCATION	Phnom Penh, Cambodia
NATIONALITY	Dutch
LANGUAGES	Dutch, Turkish, German, Bahasa Indonesia and English

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Prior to joining HBS Law, Mr. KOCADAĞ served as an associate and partner for various firms in the Netherlands, Lao PDR and Indonesia.

He has more than 15 years of experience and expertise in the areas concerning corporate and commercial matters, mergers and acquisitions, secured transactions, financing and real estate transactions, dispute settlements, mining, hydropower, telecommunication, banking, taxation, initial public offerings and labour related issues.

PRACTICE GROUP(S)

Aircraft Leasing & Purchase
Capital Market and M&A
Energy, Infrastructure & Mining

MEMBERSHIP(S)

N/A

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SPECIAL COUNSEL at BUDIDJAJA INTERNATIONAL LAWYERS, JAKARTA, INDONESIA

2018

Advising and assisting foreign and local enterprises, organizations on corporate, finance, mergers and acquisitions, foreign direct investment, joint ventures, immigration, taxation, employment, Industry and energy

PARTNER/SENIOR LEGAL CONSULTANT at AUSTRINDO LAW OFFICE, BALI, INDONESIA

2017-2018

Advising foreign and domestic investors on the laws of Indonesia related to corporate, commerce, mergers and acquisitions, secured transactions, finance, real estate, taxation, labor and social security.

SENIOR LEGAL CONSULTANT at ALLEN & GLEDHILL (LAOS), VIENTIANE, LAO PDR

2014-2017

Advising foreign and domestic investors, SOE's and NGO's on the laws of Lao PDR relevant to finance, real estate, merger and acquisitions, secured transactions, dispute settlements, taxation, mining, hydropower, telecommunications, agriculture, retail business, banking, aviation, initial public offerings, labor and social security. Further, drafting and reviewing transactions documents, concession and special economic zone agreements, memorandums of advice, due diligence reports and legal and regulatory compliance reports for IPO prospectuses.

SENIOR LEGAL CONSULTANT at LAO LAW & CONSULTANCY GROUP,
VIENTIANE, LAO PDR

2012-2014

Corporate matters with an emphasis on foreign direct investment, taxation, acquisitions, joint ventures involving companies from abroad, advising financial institutions concerning with corporate governance, corporate transactions, mergers and acquisitions, finance, labor and land, drafting and reviewing transaction documents, general corporate advisory services and conducting presentations for government ministries and agencies.

LEGAL CONSULTANT at CLETON & COM, ROTTERDAM, THE NETHERLANDS

2010-2011

Cleton & Com, Rotterdam, a boutique private firm specialized in Dutch spatial laws and regulations. Responsible for advising and guiding construction companies, feasibility studies on spatial developments and real estate, long-term client care with construction companies, subcontractors, consultancy firms, government and civilians.

LEGAL CONSULTANT at MUNICIPALITY BUREN, THE NETHERLANDS

2009-2010

Municipality Buren, a local council that at the time was involved in restructuring and town development. Responsible for due diligence for highly politicized council proposals and development and review of spatial plans for city council members.

LEGAL CONSULTANT at MUNICIPALITY HELMOND, HELMOND, THE NETHERLANDS

2007-2008

Municipality Helmond, a local council that at the time was involved in updating spatial regulations and ensuring public compliance. Responsible for disseminating information to the public and private firms about spatial possibilities.

QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Laws, Specialization Fiscal Law, Erasmus University Rotterdam, the Netherlands, 2007

Propaedeutic Diploma Dutch Law, Erasmus University Rotterdam, the Netherlands, 2002

HOBBIES

History, Travel, Sport and Motorcycles